

# SSC Meeting Agenda



San Diego Unified School District  
**Jerabek Elementary School**  
 May 7, 2020

**MEMBERS PRESENT:**

- |   |   |  |   |
|---|---|--|---|
| <input type="checkbox"/> Shana Toerien (SSC)          | Other - Classified                          | <input type="checkbox"/> Melissa McChesney   | <input type="checkbox"/> Quorum was met           |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Melalee Trovato (SSC)        | Teacher (TK/K)                              | <input type="checkbox"/> Courtney O'Rourke   | (SSC) Parent (1st yr)                             |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Renata Montiel (SSC)         | Teacher (1 <sup>st</sup> /2 <sup>nd</sup> ) | <input type="checkbox"/> Shannon Ramsinghani | (SSC) Parent (2 <sup>nd</sup> yr) Co- chairperson |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Heather Chell (SSC Co-chair) | Teacher (3 <sup>rd</sup> )                  | <input type="checkbox"/> Vanessa Neville     | (SSC) Parent (2 <sup>nd</sup> yr) DAC Rep         |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Pam Pond (SSC)               | Teacher (4 <sup>th</sup> /5 <sup>th</sup> ) | <input type="checkbox"/> Brian Ondek         | (SSC) Parent (1st yr)                             |
| <input type="checkbox"/>                              |   | <input type="checkbox"/> Marty Hom           | (SSC) Parent (1 <sup>st</sup> yr)                 |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Dr. Watkins                  | Principals Ex Officio                       |  |   |

SSC – 50% Staff 50% Parents

ITEM	DESCRIPTION/ACTIONS	ACTION REQUESTED OF MEMBERS
1. Call to Order	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Courtney O'Rourke: SSC Parent Co-Chairperson</li> <li>Heather Chell Staff Co-Chairperson</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li></li> </ul>
2. Public Comment	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Open to all through Jerabek SSC/SGT Zoom Meeting  <a href="https://sandiegounified.zoo.us/j/98839476774">https://sandiegounified.zoo.us/j/98839476774</a>                      Meeting ID: 988 3947 6774                      pass word 005799</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Only items on this agenda, may be discussed in this public forum.</li> </ul>

<p>3a. SSC Business</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Approval of Minutes</li> <li>• By-Laws Review</li> </ul> <p>3b. New Business</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Scheduling of additional meeting on June 4th.</li> <li>• Covid-19 SSC rules of operation</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Action Item:</li> <li>• Approval of minutes for February 6, 2020</li> <li>• Discussion: Dr. Watkins</li> </ul> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Action Item: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Informational: Dr. Watkins</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Vote/Consensus</li> <li>• Pending Vote/Consensus</li> </ul> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Vote/Consensus</li> </ul>
<p>4. Data Review and Instruction</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• No Update</li> </ul>		
<p>5. SPSA</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• No Update</li> </ul>		
<p>6. Budget</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• No Update</li> </ul>		
<p>7. DAC</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>➤ DAC Report</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Informational: Shannon Ramsinghani, DAC Representative</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• DAC:</li> </ul>
<p>7. Round Table</p>		

Meeting Adjourned at \_\_\_\_\_p.m.

Minutes recorded by \_\_\_\_\_

**Next Scheduled SSC Meeting: June 4, 2020 (pending approval)**

**1:00 – 2:00 Zoom**

**Date Posted: April 28, 2020**